Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Price, Henryetta <hprice@blm.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 12:50 PM

To: Christine Alderman; Sheldon Hitchcock

Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Re: Pintail Fed 23 #8 (APl 30-015-38657)

One more thing for this and any other location ....

Stockpile topsoil will not be used as back fill unless it is a part of the inital construction where the excess
topsoil will be used to level out the location or backfill into the hillside.
The topsoil from the location will be utilized only for reclamation.

The top 3 ft can be topsoil, but if there is shallow topsoil in the area then you can go with the depth of topsoil in
the area.

In the event there is an excavation past this amount, caliche would be more desired material due to the fact that
topsoil is used for reclamation not for backfill. Topsoil will also allow for leaching of contaminants if they are
left within the soils or will allow a faster saturation if another spill occurred at the same location.

You can pull the caliche from the location where interim reclamation is needed and use that for backfill granted
that if there are contaminants, it is below the NMOCD RRALSs.

Please contact me if there are any additional questions or requests. Thank you and I apologize for the numerous
emails.

Henryetta Price
Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau Of Land Management

Hprice@blm.gov

Phone 575-234-5951
Cell 575-706-2780

Fax 575-234-5927

On Mon, Feb 13, 2017 at 12:21 PM, Price, Henryetta <hprice@blm.gov> wrote:
Christine,

Also, in the final C141 please update with the amount of area that was affected. The C141 states it was 2ft by
25ft and in the work plan it depicts a larger area.

The location hasn't been downsized at all, so interim reclamation (IR) will need to be addressed within 3
months. I would double check to see if the stockpile topsoil was affected by this release and if it would affect
reclamation. Please submit plans for IR within 30 days. Thank you.



Henryetta Price
Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau Of Land Management

Hprice@blm.gov
Phone 575-234-5951
Cell 575-706-2780

Fax 575-234-5927

On Mon, Feb 13,2017 at 9:36 AM, Price, Henryetta <hprice@blm.gov> wrote:
Christine,

I will let NMOCD take the lead on this one since it is close to ground water, they will make the call for
approval. Keep me updated with the sample analysis and progress. Thank you.

Henryetta Price
Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau Of Land Management

Hprice@blm.gov
Phone 575-234-5951
Cell 575-706-2780

Fax 575-234-5927

On Mon, Feb 13, 2017 at 9:33 AM, Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov> wrote:
Henryetta Price will be the Authorized Officer for this release.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Shotty T Twckor

Environmental Protection Specialist
O&G Spill/Release Coordinator

Bureau of Land Management
620 E. Greene St

Carlsbad, NM 88220

575.234.5905 - Direct

575.361.0084 - Cellular

575.234.6235 - Emergency Spill Number

stucker@blm.gov

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the
environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly. In such an event that the location does not revegetate, or future
issues with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address the issues until the contaminant issues are
fully mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations.




Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify the sender immediately.

On Mon, Nov 21, 2016 at 9:54 AM, Christine Alderman <calderman(@cimarex.com> wrote:
All,

We had a produced water release at the above named lease 11/20/2016.

50 bbls were released and 2 bbls were recovered.

A 2"threaded fitting corroded and failed. The affected area was pasture and was approximately 2' x 25'".
Please see attached C-141.

Thank you.

Christine Alderman

Cimarex Energy Co.

ESH Supervisor - Permian Basin

Midland TX
Cell - 432.853.7059

From: MidlandScanner@cimarex.com [mailto:MidlandScanner@cimarex.com]
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 10:45 AM

To: Christine Alderman <calderman@cimarex.com>

Subject: Message from "RNP0026732E6735"

This E-mail was sent from "RNP0026732E6735" (Aficio MP C5501).

Scan Date: 11.21.2016 10:45:07 (-0600)
Queries to: MidlandScanner@cimarex.com




